LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Date: MONDAY, 18 SEPTEMBER 2017
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 6.10 P.M.

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Appointment of Vice-Chairman
3. Minutes

Minutes of meeting held on 19™ January, 2017 (previously circulated).
4, Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman

5. Declarations of Interest

To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 9 and in the
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.

In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.

6. Advice on Bullying and Harassment (Pages 1 - 23)
Report of the Monitoring Officer
7. Exclusion of the Press and Public

The Committee is recommended to pass the following recommendations in relation to the
following items:-

“That, in accordance with Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of business, on the
grounds that it could involve the possible disclosure of exempt information, as defined in



paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A of that Act.”
Members are reminded that, whilst the following item(s) have been marked as exempt, it
is for Committee itself to decide whether or not to consider each of them in private or in
public. In making the decision, Members should consider the relevant paragraph of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972, and also whether the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information. In
considering their discretion Members should also be mindful of the advice of Council
Officers.
8. Summary of Complaints (Pages 24 - 27)
Report of Monitoring Officer
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS
() Membership
Councillors
Councillors Oscar Thynne (Chairman), Jon Barry, Colin Hartley, Roger Mace,
Roger Sherlock, David Whitaker and Peter Yates
(i) Substitute Membership
Councillors
Councillors Dave Brookes, Tracy Brown, Charlie Edwards, Nigel Goodrich and
Janice Hanson

(iii) Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Liz Bateson, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582047, or email
ebateson@lancaster.gov.uk.

(iv) Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Democratic Support, telephone 582170, or alternatively emalil
democraticsupport@Ilancaster.gov.uk.

SUSAN PARSONAGE,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on Friday 8" September, 2017.


mailto:democraticsupport@lancaster.gov.uk

Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

STANDARDS

Advice on Bullying and Harassment
18" September 2017

Report of the Monitoring Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To advise the Committee on the definition of bullying.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

D) That the report be noted.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 At the meeting on the 19" January 2017 the Monitoring Officer was
requested to ascertain how other local authorities define bullying and report
back, to a future meeting.

2.0 Legal Background

The Government Guidance Notes on the Equality Act 20100 provides a
helpful overview of bullying and harassment and defines it as follows:

“behaviour that makes someone feel intimidated or offended”
Examples of bullying or harassing behaviour include:

Spreading malicious rumours;

Unfair treatment;

Picking on someone;

Regularly undermining a competent worker;

Denying someone training or promotion opportunities.

Bullying and harassment can happen:

Face to face;
By letter;

By email;

By phone.



Page 2

Bullying itself is not against the law, but harassment is. This is when the
unwanted behaviour is related to one of the following:

Age;

Sex;

Disability;

Gender;

Marriage and civil partnership;
Pregnancy and maternity;
Race;

Religion or belief;

Sexual orientation.

3.0 Employers’ responsibilities

Employers are responsible for preventing bullying and harassment and are
liable for any harassment suffered by their employees.

ACAS has produced a useful guide on this which is attached.

The Council has a Dignity at Work Policy & Procedure and an Equality &
Diversity Policy which mirrors the provisions of the Act. Other Councils in the
North West area have similar provisions, e.g. Preston City Council (Equalities
Policy) defines bullying as:

‘offensive, intimidating, malicious or insulting behaviour, abuse or misuse of
power through means that undermine, humiliate, denigrate or injure the
recipient.’

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety,
Sustainability and Rural Proofing):

None directly arising from this report.
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
None directly arising from the report.

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 officer has been consulted and has no further comments on this report.




Page 3

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

This report is in the name of the Monitoring Officer

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Anne Streeter
Telephone: (01524 )582192
none E-mail: astreeter@lancaster.gov.uk




Page 4




Page 5




| Pa'ge 6

Everyone should be treated wich
dignity and respect at work.

Bullying and harassment of any kind are in no-one's interest and should not
be tolerated in the workplace. This leaflet is designed to offer practical advice
to emplovers o help them prevent bullying and harassment and to deal with
any cases that occur. It includss guidelines for the development of policies
and procedures,

What is bullying and harassment?

Examples and definitions of what may be considered bullying and harassment
are provided below for guidance. For practical purposes thosa making a
complaint usually define what they mean by bullying or harassment -
something has happened 1o them that s unwelcoms, unwarranted and
causes a detrimental effect. If employees’ complain they are being bullied or
harassed, then they have a grievance which must be dealt with regardless of
whether or not their complaint accords with a standard definition.

Is sexual harassment different?

Harassment of a sexual nature is one of the most commeon forms of
harassment and is specifically outiawad by the Equality Act 2010 as is
harassment related to relevant protected characteristics, It is in the interest of
your organisation for you to take steps to make clear what sort of behaviour
would be considered sexueal harassment.

How can bullying and harassment be recognised?

There are many definitions of bullying and harassment. Buillying may be
characterised as:
Offensiva, intirmidating, malicicus or insulting behaviour, an abuss or
misuse of power through means that undenming, humiliate, denigrate or
injure the recipient.

1 The term 'employees’ is used to cover all those who work for someacne else rather than on thair own
account, regardiess of whether they are employed strictly under a contract of employment.




Page 7

Harassment as defined in the Equality Act 2010 is
Unwanted conduct related to a relevant protectad characteristic, which
has the purpose or effect of violating an individual's dignity or creating an
infimiclating, hostile, degracing, humiliating or offensive envircnment for
that individual,

Behaviour that is considered bullying by one person may be considered firm
management by ancther. Most people will agree on extreme cases of bullying
and harassment but it is sometimes the ‘grey” areas that cause most
problems. It is good practice for employers to give examples of what is
unacceptable behaviour in their organisation and this may include:

& gpreading malicicus rumours, or insulting someone by word or behaviour

= copying memos that are critical about someone to others who de not need
to know

# ridiculing or demeaning scmeaone — picking on them or setting them up
to fall

» exclusicn or victimisation
e unfair treatment
¢ overbearing supervision or other misuse of power or position

& unwelcome sexual advances — touching, standing toc close, display of
offensive materials, asking for sexual favours, making decisions on tha
basis of ssxual advances being accepted or rejected

@ making threats or comments about jcb security without foundation

2 deliberately undermining a compstent worker by overlcading and constant
criticism

e preventing individuals progressing by intentionally blocking promotion or
training cpportunities.

Bullying and harassment is not necessarily face t¢ face, it may occur through
writlen communications, visual images (for example pictures of a sexual
nature or embarrassing photcgraphs of colleagues), email, phone, and
automatic supervision methods — such as comptrter recording of downtime
from work, or recording of telephone conversations — if these are not
universally applied to alt workers.,




Page 8

Buliying and harassment can oftan be hard to recognise — symptoms may not
e obvicus to others, and may be insidicus. Those on the receiving end may
think ‘perhaps this is normal behaviour in this organisation’. They may be
anxious that others will censider them weak, or not up to the job, if they find
the actions of others intimidating.

They may be accused of ‘overreacting’, and worry that they won't be belisved
if thay do report incidents. Pecple being bullied or harassed may scmetimes
appear to overreact to something that seems relatively trivial but which may
be the 'last straw’ fellowing a series of incidents. There is often fear of
retribution if they do make a complaint, Colieaguss may be reluctant to come
forward as witnesses, as they too may fear the consequences for themselves,
They may be so relieved not to be the subject of the bully themselves that
they collude with the bully as a way of avoiding attention.

Why do employers need to take action on bullying
and harassment?

Bullying and harassment are not only tnacceptable on maral grounds but
may, if unchecked or badly handied, create serious problems for an
organisation including:

e poor morale and poor employee relations

& |oss of respect for managers and supenvisors
& poor performance

e lost productivity

e abssnce

& resignations

e damage to company reputation

e fribunal and other court cases and payment of unlimited compensation.
Refer to Appendix 1 which outfines impertant changes to making
Employment tribunal claims.

It is in every employer's interests to promote a safs, healthy and falr
environment in which people can waork,




Page 9

Summary of the law

Harassment

The Equality Act 2010 uses a singls definition of harassment to cover the
relevant protected characteristics, Employees can complain of behaviour that
they find offensive even if it is not directed at them.

Haragsrment is “LUnwanted conduct related to a relevant protectaed
characteristic, which has the purpose or effect of violating an individual's
dignity or creating an intimidating, hostile, degrading, humiliating or offensive
environment for that individual™.

The relevant protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

Example:

Paul is disabled and is claiming harassment against his line
manager after she frequently teased and humiliated him about his
disability. Richard shares an office with Paul and he too is claiming
harassment, even though he is not disabled, as the manager’s
behaviour has also created an offensive environment for him.

In addition, the complainant need not possess the relevant characteristic
themselves and can be because cf their association with a person who has a
protected characteristic, or because they are wrongly perceived to have one, or
are treated as if they do. Harassment epplies to all protected characteristics
except for pregnancy and maternity where any unfavourable treatment may be
considered discrimination, and marriage and civil parinershin where there is no
significant evidence that it is needed.




Page 10

Example:

Steve is continually being called gay and other related names by a
group of employaes at his work. Derogatory homophobic
comments have besn posted on the staff noticeboard abxout him
by people from this group. Steve was recently physically pushed to
the floar by one member of the group but is too scared to take
action. Steve is not gay but heterosexual; furthermore the group
know he isn’t gay. This is harassment related 1o sexual orientation.

Harassment at work by others

An employee can make a complaint against their employer where they are
harassed by scmecne who doesn't work for that employer such as a
customer, client or passenger. As an employer, once you are aware of this
unwanted behaviour you should take reasonabls and proportionate action to
address the issues.

Example:

Chris manages a Council Benefits Office. One of his staff, Raj, is a
Sikh. Raj mentions to Chris that he is fesling unhappy after a
claimant made dercgatory remarks regarding his faith in his
hearing. Chris is concerned and menitors the situation. Within a
faw days the claimant makes further offensive remarks. Chris
reacts by having a word with the claimant, pointing out that this
behaviour is unaccepiable. He considers following It up with a letter
to him peinting out that he will ban him if this happens again. Chris
keeps Raj in the picture with the actions he is taking and believes
he is taking reasonable steps to protect Ral from harassment,

Bullying

Acas characterises bullying as cffensive, Intimidating, malicious or insulting
behaviour, an abuse or misuse of power through means that undermine,
humiliate, denigrate or injure the recipient.

The impact on the individual can be the same as harassment and the words
bullying and harassment are often used interchangeably in the workplace.




Page 11

Uniess bullying amounts to conduct defined as harassment in the Equality Act
2010 it is not possible to make a complaint to an Employment Tribunal about it

Unfair dismissal

Employers have a ‘duty of care’ for all their employses. If the mutual trust
and confidence between employer and amployes is broken — for example,
through bullying and harassment at work — then an employee can resign and
claim 'constructive dismissal’, at an Employment Tribunal on the grounds of
breach of contract, Employers are usually responsible in law for the acts of
their workers. If you are (or expact to be) affected by such an issue, see
Appendix 1 on important changes to making a itibunal claim.

Health and safety

Breach of contract may also include the failure to protect an employee’s health
and safety at work, Under the Health and Safsty at Work Act 1974 employers
are responsible for the health, safety and welfare at work of all employees.

For more Information visit www.hse.gov.uk.

What should employers do about bullying and
harassment?

First, consider framing a workplace policy. This need not be over-elaborate,
especially for small firms, and might be included in other personnel policies,
but a checklist for a specific policy on bullying and harassment could include
the Tollowing:

e statement of commitment from senicr management

s acknowledgement that bullying and harassment are problems for the
organisation

@ clear statement that bullying and harassment is unlawful, will not be
tolerated and that decisions should not be taken on the basis or whether
someone submitted to or rejected a particular instance of harassmant

@ examples of unacceptable behavicur

= statement that bullying and harassment may be treated as disciplinary offences

e the steps the organisation takes to prevent bullying and harassment




Page 12

¢ responsibilities of superviscrs and managers
& confidentiality for any complainant

¢ referance o grievance procedures (formal and informal), including
timescales for action

& investigation procedures, including timescales for action

« reference to disciplinary proceduras, including timescales for action counseling
and support availahility (see page 9 for further information on counselling)

s frafining for managers
e protection from victimisation

e how the policy is to be implemented, reviewed and monitored.

The statement of policy will gain additional authority if staff are invoived in its
davelcpment. It should be made clear that the policy applies to staff on and
off the premises, including those working away from base, The policy shouid
alsc make plain that bullying or haragsment of staff by visitors to the
organisation will not be tolerated.

First, all crganisations, large and small, should have policies and procedures for
dealing with grievance and disciplinary matters. Staff should know to whom
they can turn if they have a work-related problem, and managers should be
trained in all aspects of the organisation’s policies in this sensitive area.

Second, sst a good example. The behaviour of employers and senior
managers is as important as any formal poficy. Strong management can
unfortunately someatimes tip over into bullying behaviour. A cufture where
employses are consulted and problems discussed is less likely to encourags
bullying and harassment than one where there is an authoritarian
management style. The organisation must make it clear that bullying and
harassment are unacceptable.

Third, maintain fair procedures for dealing promptly with complaints from ‘
employees, Complaints of bullying and harassment can usually be dealt with
using clear grievance and disciplinary procedures.

Such procedures should have provision for confidentiality, and for both the
person making the complaint and the subject of the complaint to be




Page 13

accompanied by a fellow employee or trade union representative of their
choice (the right to be accompanied at grievance hearings is set out in the
Employmesnt Relations Act 1829).

Fourth, set standards of behaviour — an crganisaticnal statement tc all staif
about the standards of behaviour expected can make it easier for all
individuals to be fully aware of their respcnsibilities to others.

This may include information about what constitutes bullying and harassment
and what work relationships are accsptable and unacceptable. Many
organisations find it helpful to supplement basic informaticn with guidance
booklets and training sessions or seminars. Training can also increase
everyone’s awarenass of the damage bullying and harassment doas both to
the organisation and to the individual. Your staff handbook is also a good way
of communicating with employees, and can include specific mention of the
organisation's views on bullying and harassment and their consequences.

Fifth, let employses know that complaints of bullying and/or harassment, or
information from staff relating to such complaints, will ke dealt with fairly and
confidentially and sensitively. Employees will be reluctant to come forward if
they fes! they may bs treated unsympathetically or ara likely to be confronted
aggrassively by the person whose behaviour they are complaining about.

How should employers respond to a complaint of
bullying and/or harassment?

Investigate the complaint promptly and cbjectively. Take the complaint
seriously. Employeas do not normally make serious accusations unless they
feel seriously aggrieved. The investigation must be seen to be objective and
independeant. Decisions can than be made &s to what action needs to be
taken.

Employers investigating claims of harassment should consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion, and particularly the perception
of the complainant as harassment is often felt differently by different pecple.
Having gatheraed all the evidence employers should ask themselves “could
what has taken place be reasonably considerad to have caused offence?”




Page 14

Informal approacheas

In some cases it may be possible to rectify matters informally. Sometimes
peopls are not aware that theilr behaviour is unwelcome and an informal
discussion can lead to greater understanding and an agreement that the
behaviour will cease. It may be that the individual will chcess to do this
themselves, or they may need support from personnel, & manager, an
employes representative, or & counsellor.

Counselling

In both farge and small organisations, counselling can play a vital role in
complaints about bullying and harassment, by providing a confidential avenue
for an informel approach, and perhaps the opportunity to resolve the
complaint without need for any furthar or formal action.

Some organisations are akle to train staff from within, others may contract
with a spacialist counselling servica, Employee assistance programmes are
coungelling gervices provided and pald for by the employer and fres to the
employee. The contact number for the Employee Assistance Professionals
Associgtion is given on page 13,

Business organisations may aiso be able to help in providing advice on
accassing good counselling services.

Counselling can be particularly useful where investigation shows no cause for
disciplinary action, or where doubt is cast on the validity of the complaint.
Counselling may resolve the issue or help suppert the person accused as well
as the comglainant.

Mediation

An independsant third person or mediator can sometimes help resclve
disciplinary or grievance issues, Mediation is a voluntary process where the
mediator helps two {or more) people in dispute to find a solution to the issus
that they can both agree to.

The mediator does not take sides or tell those in dispute what to do.
Mediation Is most likely to be successful if both parties:

e understand what mediation involves




Page 15

& gnier into the process voluntarily

# are seeking to repair the working relationship.

Mediation can be a good way of dealing with bullying, discrimination or
harassment situations depending upen the nature of any allegations.

Discrimination or bullying actions can range from unintentional
misunderstandings and lack of awaraness through to deliberate and malicious
acts. In some cases the individual and/or the organisation may view the
allegations to be of such & nature that investigation and possible disciplinary
action is the only alternative.

Mediators may be employees trained to act as internal mediatcrs in their own
workplacs in addition to their day jobs. Or they may be from an external
mediation providar, For more information about mediation see the Acas
website at www.acas.org.uk and the Acas/CIPD guide Mediation: Ani
employer’s guide which can be downloaded from the Acas websits.

Disciplinary procedures

Where an informal resolution is not possible, the emplayer may decide that
the matter is a disciplinary issue which needs to be dealt with formally at the
appropriate level of the organisation’s disciplinary procedure. As with any
disciplinary problemn, it is important 1o follow a fair procedure. In the case of a
complaint of bullying or harassment thers must be fairmess to both the
complainant and the person accused.

Detailed guidance on how to handle disciplinary matters is available in
Discipline and grisvances at work — the Acas guide. The Acas Code of
Practice on disciplinary and grievance procedures sets out principles for
handling disciplinary and grievance situations in the workplace. These include:

@ informing the employee of the problem
» holding a meeting to discuss the problem
e allowing the employee to be accompanied

@ daciding on appropriate action

e providing the employae with an opportunity to appeal.




Page 16

Employment tribunals are legally required to take the Code into account when
considering relevant casss'. Tribunals will alsc be able to adjust any
compensatory awards made in these cases by up to 25% for unreascnable
failure 1o comply with any provision of the Code.

In cases which appear to involve sericus misconduct, and there is reason to
separate the parties, a short period of suspension of the alleged bully/
harasser may need to be considered while the case is being investigated.
This should be with pay unless the contract of employment provides for
suspension without pay in such circumstances. A suspension without pay, or
any long suspension with pay, should be exceptional as these in themselves
may arnount to disciplinary penalties.

Do not transfer the person making the complaint unless they ask for such a
move. There may be cases whsre somebody makes an unfounded allegation
of bullying and/or harassment for malictous raasons. These cases should also
be investigated and dsalt with fairly and objectively under the disciplinary
procadure.

What should be considered before imposing a penaity?

The action to be taken must be reasonzable in the light of the facts. In some
cases it may be concluded that a penalty is unnecessary cr that counselling or
training ie preferable — the individual may now be more able to accept the
need to change their behaviour, Where a penalty is to be imposed, all the
circumstances should be considered, including: the employse's disciplinary
and gsneral record; whether the procedurs paints to the likely penalty; action
taken in previous cases; any explanations and circumstances to be
censidsred and whether the penalty is reasonable.

Writtan warnings, suspension or transfer of the bully/harasser ars examples of
disciplinary penalties that might be imposed in a proven case. Suspension or
fransfer (unless provided for in the employee's contract or agreed by the
employse), could breach the employes’s contract if they suffer a detriment by
it, for instance a transfer to a different location which means additional
expense or a less responsible job.

1 Raefer to Appendix 1 which outlines important changes o making Ermployment tribunal claims.




Page 17

Any such breach could lead fc a claim of constructive dismissal by the
affected employes. Where bullying or harassment amounts to gross
misconduct, dismissal without nctice may be appropriate.

If you are {or expect to be) affected by such an issue, ses Appendix 1 on
important changes to making a tribunal claim,

Whenever a case of bullying or haragsment arises, amployers should take the
opportunity to examine policiss, procedures and working methods o see if
they can be improved — the advice given earlier in this leaflet may be helpful.




Page 18

Useful contacts

Equality and Human Rights Gommission
Go to www.equalityhumanrights.com for further information.

Employee Assistance Professional Association (EAPA)
Information on Employes Assistance Programmes

Tel 0800 783 7616

or go to www.eapa.org.uk for further information.

Acas Helpline

For confidential and impartial advice on employment related issues.
Tel 0300123 1100

(Open Monday - Friday 8am - 8pm & Saturday 9am — 1pm).

Acas Equality Services
Advice on diversity in amployment
Tel 0300 123 1100.




Page 19

Appendix 1

Iimportant changes to making Employment

Tribunal claims

Praviously, an employee could go straight to the tribunal service, but this will
change. From 6 April 2014, if an employee Is considering making an
Employment Tribunal claim against their employer, they should notify Acas that
they intend to submit a claim.

Details of how and whers to do this are given below,

Acas will, in most circumstancas, offer to assist in settling differences betwseen
employee and employer. Employers intending to make a counter-claim against
an employee must follow a similar procedure.

The process for agresing settlement is called Early Congiliation. [t is handled
by experienced Acas concillators and support officers and is:

s free of charge

» [mpartfal and non-judgmental

s confidential

8 independent of the Employment Tribunal service

e offerad in addition to existing conciliation services.

Early Conclliation focuses on resolving matters on terms that employees and
employer agree.

Early Conciliation may not resolve matters in every claim. When this is the
case Acas will issue a certificate that is now required for a claim to be
submitted to an Employment Tribunal.

From July 2013, employees have bsen required to pay a fee to “lodge” a claim
at the Employment Tribunal, followed by another fee if the claim progresses to
a tribunal hearing. In some cases, other fees may also apply. if a claim is
successful, the employee may apply for the costs of the fees to be covered by
the employer. Some employees, including thoss on low incomes, may be
exempt from faas.




Page 20

Remember, when a claim Is lodged with a tribunal, Acas will continue to offer
conciliation to both sides until the tribunal makes a judgment and, if the claim
is successiul, a remedy decision {usually financlal compensation) has bean
made.

To find out more about Early Condiliation, go to
www.acas.org.uk/earlyconciliation

To find out mare about Employment Tribunal fees, go to
www.justice.gov.uk/tribunals/employment




Page 21

Acas Training

Qur training Is carrled out by experienced Acas staff who work with
businesses every day. They will show you the value to your business of
following best practice in employment malters and how to avoid the common
pitfalls, We also run special training sessions on new lagislation.

Look at the Acas website for up-to-date informaticn about all our training or if
you want to book a place onling, just go to www.acas.org.uk/training or call
the Acas customer services team on 0300 123 1150,

Training sessions are specially designed for smaller companies and our
current programme includes:

s Managing discipline and grievances at work

» Managing absance at work

& Employment law update

# HR management for beginners

a Having difficult conversations

e Contracts of employment: how to get it right

a New employment legislation

e Redundancy and restructuring.

We also have free online learning o help you —just go 1o
www.acas.org.uk and click on e-learning tc look at the topics covered.




Page 22

Infermation in this booklet has been revised up tc the date of the last
reprint — see date below. For more up-to-date information go to the Acas
wabsite www.acas.org.uk.

Lega! information is provided for guidance only and shouid not be
regarded as an authoritative statement of the law, which can only be
made by reference to the particular circumstances which apply.

[t may, therefors, be wise to seek legal advice.

Acas alms tc improve organisations and working life through better
employrment relations. We provide up-to-date information, independent
aavice, high guality training and we work with employsrs and employses
1o solve problems and improve performance,

We are an independent, publicly-funded organisation and
many of our services are frea.

June 2014




Page 23




Agenda Item 8 Page 24

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Summary of Complaints

18" September 2017

REPORT OF THE MONITORING OFFICER

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT
To advise the Committee of any code of conduct complaints received since the last meeting,
and progress with other current complaints.

This report is public, however, the Appendix is exempt from publication by virtue of
paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) That the report be noted:

1.0 Introduction

1.1 The Committee’s arrangements for dealing with complaints provide that the Monitoring
Officer will report to each meeting of the Committee on any complaints received since
the previous meeting.

1.2 The Committee resolved in October 2012 that reports to Standards Committee which
summarise recent complaints should be exempt from publication but should, for the
Committee’s information, identify the member(s) complained of.

2.0 Proposal Details

2.1 A summary of current complaints is attached for the Committee’s information.



Page 25

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None directly arising from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None arising from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None arising from this report.

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
such as HR, Information Services, Property, etc

None

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her capacity as adviser to the
Committee.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Anne Streeter
Telephone: (01524) 582192

None E-mail: astreeter@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:



mailto:astreeter@lancaster.gov.uk

Page 26

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



	Agenda
	6 Advice on Bullying and Harassment
	bullying and harrassment at work guide

	8 Summary of Complaints
	standards complaints summary 18.9.17 - exempt


